



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

1BR-ROS1727 and 1BR-SAR1727 Spill Plan

Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca>

Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 11:36 AM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>Cc: "Bernard-Lacaille, Gabriel (EC)" <gabriel.bernard-lacaille@canada.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, "Williston, Georgina (EC)" <georgina.williston@canada.ca>

Hello,

Environment and Climate Change Canada has reviewed the materials provided for the spill plans for both 1BR-ROS1727 and 1BR-SAR1727 in accordance with the department's mandate and has no comments at this time.

Regards,

Eva

From: Richard Dwyer [<mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>]**Sent:** November 2, 2018 4:57 PM**To:** Allen, Jean (AADNC/AANDC); Lamontagne, Charlotte (AADNC/AANDC)**Cc:** licensing@nwb-oen.ca**Subject:** 1BR-ROS1727 and 1BR-SAR1727 Spill Plan

[Quoted text hidden]

--
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Qikiqtani" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-qikiqtani+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.